
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
[3/22/17] 

 
TO:   [Epics team, COPHS team member and Dr. Linos] 

FROM:  [James and Patrick] 

SUBJECT: Status report for week [3/20 – 3/22] 

 

I. RED FLAGS:  
 

II. ISSUES:  See separate uploaded word document for issues in app 

discovered during simulation on 3/20. 

 

 

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 

Friday 3/17/17 

• Adjusted log-in screen to make user friendly 

• Add keyboard ‘return key’ functionality on log-in page 

• Received code from Dr. Linos that implements the camera 

• Fixed code so we can scroll passed “d” on check-in page 

 

Monday 3/20/17 

• Completed simulation with COPHS team 

 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK: 

                       *Will discuss tasks as a group in class and delegate from there* 

 

• Begin working on issues demonstrated during simulation 

• Implement auto-format/auto-size 

• UI/UX Overhaul 

• Fix search bar functionality 

• Patient Profile Picker – connect camera function to database 

• Update Swift 2 to Swift 3 

• Stop Rotation during use 

• Continue testing app to find where bugs occur 

• Create statistic functionality 

 

 

 


